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Amendment to AB 150 Page 1 of 2

Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Rosenak, Mary Jan

Sent:  Thursday, February 09, 2006 12:34 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Waldrop, Joyce

Subject: FW: Amendment to AB 150

Joyce is on vacation. Your initiais are on the draft...can you draft an amendment to AB 150 for us as follows in
the emails below?

Thanks

Mary Jan

Mary Jan Rosenak

Legislative Aide

Office of Representative Sheryl K. Albers
P.O. Box 8952

Madison, Wi 53708
(608)266-8531 or toll-free (877)947-0050

From: Sheryl Albers [mailto:skalbers@mwt.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 12:31 PM
To: Rosenak, Mary Jan; Waldrop, Joyce
Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 150

Redraft the bill to dedicate only profit from new receptables.
Sheryl

From: Morrissey, Bill H.

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 11:19 AM
To: Waldrop, Joyce

Cc: Smith, Amber M.

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 150

Joyce: Sorry for the delay. | wanted to talk to our legislative staff people before responding. At our meeting with
Rep. Albers, we did discuss the need for DNR to pay for its share of the maintenance costs for a settlement pond
and using the revenue from the new electric sites at Mirror Lake would help pay part of that cost.

One issue | think we discussed that seems to be missing is the cost of the electricity which DNR will have to pay
using the revenue from the camper. The cost of the electricity will be about $2 and the charge is $5.

We would prefer that the bill dedicate the profit from the electrical sites so that we
could pay for the electricity.

Thank you for the opportunity to respond.

02/14/2006
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From: Waldrop, Joyce [mailto:Joyce.Waldrop@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Morrissey, Bill H.

Subject: Amendment to AB 150

Bill,

Representative Albers asked me to forward the amendment she had drafted for AB
150. She has not looked at it so it could require a change but at this point this is
what we have.

If after reviewing you have any comments you are willing to share the
Representative would be appreciative.

Joycee waldrop
Chief of Statf/Commnittee Clerk

jwaldrop@Ilegis.state.wi.us
Representative Sheryl Albers

50th Assembly District

Property Rights and Land Management
15 North State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

Ph. 608/266-8531

Fax 608/282-3650
<<05a22291.pdf>>
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TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 150

Fébr@ 14, 200\6"f~@ffered~b’y’ﬁé“&?sémaW

%
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 3: after “campsites” insert “, using revenues generated from

charging for certain electricé% receptacles at Mirror Lake State Park for water

4 quality improvement projects, and making an appropriation”.
5 2. Page 1, line 4: before that line insert:
6 “SECTION 1b. 20.370 (4) (aw) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.370 (4) (aw) W ter resources — Mirror Lake State Park. All moneys received
- ~ i f’”’ﬁf i&ﬁg e, é»é’*éw .
[ 8/  as fox usemeceptades under s. 27.01 (15) (c) for water quality
- E,M,L
9 improvement projects at Mirror Lake State Park under s. 27.01 (15) (c).”.
10 3. Page 1, line 4: substitute “SECTION 1m” for “SECTION 1”.
11 4. Page 2, line 3: after that line insert:

12 “SECTION 3. 27.01 (15) () of the statutes is created to read:
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3 I K\Wﬁfs}lall be used for water quality
4 1mprovement projects for bodles of water that are located within Mirror Lake State
5 Park. Th’e revenues may bei used d1rectly for these water quality improvement
6 projects or as matching funds for programs that provide funding for water quality

7 improvement projects. Wgre;enues shall be credited to the appropriation
&

£%

8 under s. 20.370 (4) (aw).”.

9 (END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

a v
27 .@(15) (¢) The department}in charging fees for the use of electric receptacles

that are installed after the effective date of this paragrvéph .... [revisor inserts date],
at Mirror Lake State Parki’shall calculate the net revenue received from charging the %

fees by subtracting the cost to the department of providing electricity through these

receptacles from the total amount of the fees charged. /1© 637



Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Rosenak, Mary Jan

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 2:13 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 150

I left a phone message. For a2356/1 Add a sunset after 10 years from the date the first
revenues are deposited in the appropriation.

Do I return the jacket?

Mary Jan

Mary Jan Rosenak

Legislative Aide

Office of Representative Sheryl K. Albers P.0O. Box 8952 Madison, WI 53708
(608)266-8531 or toll-free (877)947-0050

————— Original Message--—-—--

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 12:34 PM

To: Rosenak, Mary Jan

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Amendment to AB 150

I will be out of the office until Tuesday February 1l4th. If you need assistance before my
return, please call our front office at 266 3561.

Thanks

Mary Gibson-Glass
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 150

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: after “campéites” insert ¢, using revenues generated from
charging for certain electric receptacles at Mirror Lake State Park for water quality
improvement projects, and making an appropriation”.

2. Pagel, l;‘:e 4: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1b. 20.370 (4) (aw) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (4) (aw) Water resources — Mirror Lake State Park. All moneys received
as net revenues from the use of electric receptacles under s. 27.01 (15) (¢) for water
quality improvement projects at Mirror Lake State Park under s. 27.01 (15) (c).”.

v
3. Page 1, line 4: substitute “SECTION 1m” for “SECTION 1.

/
4. Page 2, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 3. 27.01 (15) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
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1 27.01 (15) (c) j The department, in charging fees for the use of electric
%
2 receptacles that are installed after the effective date of this paragraph .... [revisor
3 inserts date], at Mirror Lake State Park, shall calculate the net revenue received
4 from charging these fees by subtracting the cost to the department of provi(;i_ng&%
5 electricity through these receptacles from the total amount of the fees charged;é;The x
6 net revenues fhall be used for water quality improvement projects for bodies of water \
uch
7 that are located within Mirror Lake State Park. Thesé net revenues may be either
8 used directly for these water quality improvement projects or as matchin fun@g,fg?:ﬁ%gﬁ o

i A
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9 programs that provide funding for water quality improvement project%?ﬁé} net AN
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10 imt@‘!ﬁﬂ}ﬂ!ﬁi%}}ﬁ” be credltedtothe appropriation under s. 20.370 (4) (aw)%%
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